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From: Loza, Paul G. [lozapg@westinghouse.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 2:00 PM
To: Donnelly, Patrick
Cc: Buckberg, Perry; Butler, Rhonda; Peck, Donald E.; Brehm, Jason A.
Subject: Acknowledgement of RAI-SRP6.1.2-CIB1-01

Patrick, 
 
I acknowledge receipt for Westinghouse of RAI‐SRP6.1.2‐CIB1‐01.  A response will be forthcoming. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Paul 
 

From: Donnelly, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Donnelly@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 9:23 AM 
To: Lindgren, Donald A.; Loza, Paul G. 
Cc: Schulz, Terry L.; Butler, Rhonda; McKenna, Eileen; Hebbar, Sudha; Makar, Gregory; Terao, David 
Subject: AP1000 - New Draft RAI - RAI-SRP6.1.2-CIB1-01 
 
Don, Paul- 
 
Below is a new draft RAI on SRP 6.1.2.  This issue was briefly discussed at a phone call on 2/12.  Please let 
me know if it is accepted or if a conference call is desired. 
 
Regards, 
 
Patrick 
 
 
RAI-SRP 6.1.2-CIB1-01 - AP1000 Service Level II coatings 
 
Please explain how the AP1000 DCD ensures COL applicants address the quality program for Service Level II 
coatings in containment.  If necessary, provide a draft DCD revision.  DCD subsection 6.1.2.1.6 states that 
Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 applies to procurement of Service Level II coatings in containment (except for a 
chemical and volume control system room).  It also states that the program for Service Level II coatings is 
addressed in DCD subsection 6.1.3.2.  However, subsection 6.1.3.2 requires COL applicants to provide a 
coating program only for Service Level I and Service Level III coatings.  Therefore, it is not clear to the staff 
how the intent of the DCD is transformed into action by COL applicants for Service Level II coatings in 
containment. 
 
 
 
Patrick Donnelly 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors, DNRL/NWE2 
T6F23 
301-415-8584 
Patrick.Donnelly@NRC.gov 
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